

LSA Council Agenda & Minutes – December 4th, 2022
18:00 - 18:19 on Zoom

Present: Soraia Afshar, Justine Blanchette-Sirois, Matthew Boulden, Flora Charpentier, Stefan Davies, Khaled Hassoun, Stephanie Kay, Jessie Khalil, Luther Mourinet, Emily Thom, Dante Trunzo

Regrets: Liam Dodge, Henri Cant, Azure Dumas-Pilon, Philippe Haddad, Garima Karia, Laura Fernz, Laurent Ruffo-Caracchini, Marissa Simoes, Charlotte Sullivan, Sara Sanabria, Léah Suissa-Rocheleau, Josh Werber, Minh-Tan Tran,

Note: Faculty council members can refer to LSA Executive reports for updates.

1. Call to Order / Appel à l'ordre.

- Moved by Jacob
- Seconded by Stephanie

2. Land Acknowledgement / Reconnaissance des territoires.

3. Adoption of the Agenda

- Moved by Jacob
- Seconded by Soraia

4. Executive Reports and Questions / Rapports et questions de l'exécutif

a) President

Regrets

b) VP Internal

Lululemon or other specific company merch being explored.

c) VP Communications

No major updates. Ski graphic for event being worked on. Weekly emails to stop until the new year.

d) VP Academic

Will put an update in the brief about meeting with Barreau.

e) VP external

Francophone meeting happened, SSMU must update their laws as some of them are not properly written in both language.

f) VP Finance

Regrets

g) VP Special Events

Law games coming up at the start of next semester. Tshirts arrived, next step is transport and hotels. Delegates meet up and info session to be coming up.

Ping pong tournament went well. Winner gets their name on the plaque in the basement! Foosball doubles tournament to come in January during Monday Universal Breaks.

Skip trip as well happening at Mt. Sutton with 50 places available at \$80 including bus and ticket. Will launch this on Tuesday in The Brief.

A Medlaw party similar to the Halloween party will be coming up for Valentines Day on February 10th as a tentative date.

Skitnight March 15th which is unfortunately during Courses aux stages interview period. Previous years Skitnight did happen during this period. Charity selection ongoing.

St. Patricks day will have a pun crawl.

Law ball (new event) coming for March 31st with tickets on sale in mid-January.

h) VP Ongoing Events

Very fun coffeehouse with Karaoke that just passed. Good spirit of community and a great coffeehouse to end on. Monday Mocha, the last one for the semester, also happened since the last meeting. Working on the alcohol permit for next semester. Also working on insurance for these events. Skit night planning ongoing.

i) VP Partnerships

McMillan lunch and learn happened recently and 15 students did not sign up. Working with CDO to avoid these situations to disappoint our partners / sponsors.

j) VP Clubs & Student Services

No one doing much for clubs as finals period approaches.

k) Law Senator

Regrets

l) Class presidents

4L Class Presidents

Regrets

3L Class Presidents

Welcome back cocktail for 3Ls next semester in the room booking phase. Looking to book the basement, which is within budget.

2L Class Presidents

Regrets

1L Class Presidents

Regrets

m) Faculty Council

Last faculty council this last Wednesday. Two new entrance scholarships approved. One is for students with indigenous ancestry/ties or someone who demonstrates an interest in public interest / criminal advocacy.

Stats from this year's 1L cohort skew high for self-funding of studies, francophonie, and mature students compared to previous years. Grades meeting coming up on Friday, January 13th.

New Business

5. Motion to adjourn the meeting/ Ajournement - 18:19

- Moved by Jacob
- Seconded by Many